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Sharon Craig

From: Longridge Town Council <clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 February 2020 09:48
To: planning
Subject: 3/2020/0036 - Calfcote Lane

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
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Longridge Town Council would like to object to the above planning permission for the following reasons: 
 
(i) Overdevelopment of a residential area 
(ii) If planning permission is granted it will set a president for planning permission to be granted through existing 
hammer head turnings in cul de sac locations in Longridge. 
 
 
If planning permission is granted Council would like the planning authority to consider placing conditions on the 
application to ensure access is maintained for the existing residents in the area during the works.    
 
 
 
        
 
  
 
Andrea Pownall 
Longridge Town Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer 
 

 
 
T: 01772 782461 
E: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk 
P: Longridge Town Council, Council Offices, The Station Building, Berry Lane, Longridge PR3 3JP 
 
 
 
 
 


